

RESUME FOR MR. JOHN NGUBIRI

First Names: Mr. John Ngubiri
Years with Firm: 4 years with ICT Consults Ltd
Name of Firm: ICT Consults (www.ict.co.ug)
Profession: Policy, Infrastructure and Networking Consultant
D.O.B: 10.01.1975
Nationality: Ugandan
Years with Firm: Since its inception in 2001 (4 years)

Key qualifications / Fields of Expertise

John Ngubiri holds a Bachelor of Science with Education (Mathematics and Physics), a Postgraduate Diploma in Computer Science and a Mascter of Science in Computer Science. He is currently undertaking a Doctor of Philosophy in Computer Science at Radboud University Nijmegen in The Netherlands.

John is an educationist by training and practice, He taught in secondary schools before joining University teaching. He has also conducted training in capacity building projects. These include the Makerere University End User Training programme where he taught over 800 senior academic and administrative staff End User Computer skills. He has also trained Trainers in Computer Skills in Mbarara University and Kyambogo University.

His training as an educationist involves Carricullum evaluation and design.
He is a researcher in a Broad field of computer performance.

Summary of work experience

John Ngubiri taught in Masaka S.S. between 1998 and 2001. He was a teacher of Mathematics, Physica and general paper. He was and EUTP instructor at Makerere University in 2002. In 2003 He was appointed a Teaching Assistant in the Institute of Computer Science (now Faculty of Computing and IT). His teaching has been mostly in the fields of Programming and Database Systems. He has also been a Consultant with ICT Consults Ltd, an ICT consultancy firm. His work has been mostly system development and training.

In April 2005, He was appointed an Assitant Lecturer in the Faculty of Computing and IT a rank he still holds todate.

1. Languages

English: speaking- excellent; reading- excellent; writing- excellent.

2. Educational record

- Ph.D in Computer Science, Radboud University Nijmegen, The Netherland (on going)

- M.Sc (Computer Science), Makerere University
2004
- ICDL Certified
2003
- Postgraduate Diploma in Computer Science, Makerere University 2002
- B.Sc/Ed (Mathematics & Physics), Makerere University
1999

3. Employment record

- Assistant lecturer, Makerere University Faculty of Computing and IT (2005 –
Todate)
- Consultant ICT Consults (2003 – Todate)
- Teaching Assistant, Institute of Computer Science (2003 – 2004)
- EUTP Instructor Makerere University (2002-2003)
- Mathematics/ Physics Teacher, Masaka S.S (1999-2001)

Certification:

I, the undersigned, certify that to the best of my knowledge and belief, these data correctly describe my qualifications, my experience, and me.